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From:
Sent:
To:

David W Southwell CPA, PLLC [david@southwellgpa.com]
Friday, April 02, 2010 1:17 PM
CorpAddrassChange

Subject: Address Correction

Crtified Public Accountant & Consuttant.
16197, NW 57th Avenue . Miamd, FI-/33014
'305-621:0220 www.capsiralegies.com
david@ssuthwellcps.com

Tax; Estate & Asset Protection Planning

Hello:

Please make the following correction for the entity that was just filed:

L10000035876
Car Shipping, LLC

Incorrect Principal and Mailing address
17 E Flagler St
211

Miami, FL. 33131

Please change both the Principal and Mailing address to
6231 PGA Blvd

Suite 104-140

| David W. Southwell CPA, PLLC
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Palm Beach Gardens, FL. 33418

Thank you. :

Regards,

David W. Southwell, CPA

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, wo inform you that any US federal tax advice
contalned in this communication (including any attachmenta} is not intended or wrlitten to be used, and It
cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (li) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or mattar addressed herein. If you are not the
original addressoe of this communication, you should seek advice based on your particular ¢ircumstances
from an Independent advisor.

This message (including any attachmeants) contalns confidentlal information intended for a spacific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended reciplent, you should delete this message.
Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited.
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